Memorandum

To: All SLSNSW clubs and Branches

From: SLSNSW

Date: 18/8/21

Pages: 1

Subject: Memo: UPDATED NSW Government COVID-19 business (including not-for-profit) financial support

Through this extremely challenging time for our community and members, Surf Life Saving NSW would like to make its clubs
and members aware of funding opportunities which could be used to help support the club and/or members.

Eligible businesses and not-for-profit organisations (NFPs) may be eligible for some financial assistance and/or support
measures to help with the impact of COVID-19 restrictions.

COVID business grants and micro business grants — for full details and eligibility see https://www.nsw.gov.au/covid-
19/2021-covid-19-support-package/businesses-sole-traders-and-small-not-for-profitsttcovid-19-business-grants

Job Saver — please note that this payment is only for organisations with paid employees. For full details and eligibility
see https://www.service.nsw.gov.au/transaction/jobsaver-payment

Small business fees and charges rebate — for full details and eligibility please see
https://www.service.nsw.gov.au/small-business-fees-and-charges-rebate

Organisations may also like to consider contact a Business Concierge call to discuss their organisation’s specific
situation —you can book via https://mybusiness.service.nsw.gov.au/concierge

For further details and how to apply, visit https://www.service.nsw.gov.au/covid-19 or call 13 77 88.

If you have reviewed the eligibility criteria and you are eligible for one of the above support measures, and require assistance,

please contact one of the below GSU team members to discuss further.

Rebecca McClymont Megan McKay Zan Marshall
07 3177 5844 07 3177 5814 07 3177 5824
rmcclymont@slsfoundation.com.au mmckay@slsfoundation.com.au zmarshall@slsfoundation.com.au

Kind regards

Surf Life

Saving New South Wales
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